'

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
. )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2020 -GS -32-00729
VS. )
)
R Jerome Smith ) AWH 20-STR-00021 B
AKA: )  Date of Offense: 10/23/2019
Race: Black Sex. _ M __ Age 57 ) SC.Code§  44-53-0370(e)(3)(b) R
pos: N Ss* CDR Code #: 0287 } -
Address: CREICE
SENTEN

City, State, Zip:

D+ NENNNNEN S0

Jul 27 2021
*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [] No [[J Hazmat Yes [} No []] C of
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [XI CONVICTED OF or §9PLE9E§1 Appeals

To: Drugs / Trafficking in Heroin, morph., etc., 14 g or more, but less than 28 g

In violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(3)(b) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0287

[C] NON-VIOLENT [X VIOLENT X SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS X § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1! or CSC w/minor 3)
0] Lesser Included M Defendant Waives

The charge Is: X As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

MOﬂW 103157

' SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the EState Department of Correction (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 35 days/momhsl@T ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ - plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
JX¢ CONCURRENT or [J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

@. The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
__Io " (@@months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

oL+ NN  SDO*

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
. )
COUNTY OF Lexington )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020-GS-32-00730___
VS. )
)
o Jerome Smith ) A/WH: 20-STR-00020 o
AKA: B )  Date of Offense: 10/23/2019
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 57 ) S.C. Code & 44-53- 0370(b)
coc N 55 NN ) COR Coce #
Address: ) E
City, State, Zip: ) SENTEN
)
)

Jul 27 2021
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [} No [_] C Of
in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [XI CONVICTED OF or §PPLE9!¥H Appeals

TO: PWID Heroin - 1st offense

In violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0183

[X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT ] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3)
0 Lesser Included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge is. X As indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

:ﬁ‘v@k/\(‘ 103157

Soficitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the D4 State Department of Correction ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _/© dayslmonths/@ﬂ ime Served (7] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of ____days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicatle*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
m CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on.

[{d_ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC
/o d@P/months
] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.






.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Lexington

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE# 2020-GS-32-00731 __

VS.

Jerome Smith A/WH: 20-STR-00023

AKA: Date of Offense: 10/23/2019 B
Race: Black _ Sex: M___ Age: 57 S.C. Code §: 44-53-0370(b)(1)

ooc: NN  ss# COR Code # 0183 —

Address:

SENTE—Nm
Jul 27 2021
Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [XI CONVICTED OF or H PLEADS

City, State, Zip:

ouv NENENENN _ S0¢

*CDL Yes [ No [] CMV Yes [[] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No [}

TO: Distribution of Heroin - 1st offense

In violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183

(X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [ seriOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3')
Lesser included 0 Defendant Waives

The charge is: Y As indicted, L] Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury (def 's initials)

The plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [Tl Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATT ;

103157
\Solititar / SCBar#  Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the QState Department of Correction ~ [_] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _f{O days/months/y€3®/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[XI. CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

JXL The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
O @aymonths
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.








